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Alycia McCord PG, STSC, CPESC | Senior Geologist
Group Delta Consultants, Inc. 
370 Amapola Avenue, Ste. 212
Torrance, CA 90501 

Direct: (310) 954-9157

Office: (310) 320-5100, ext. 203
Mobile: (310) 740-6971
Visit us on the web at http://www.GroupDelta.com

Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org>

FW: Soil Report Requirements and Soil Tracking Worksheet
12 messages

Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>
To: "eloy.luna@lacity.org" <eloy.luna@lacity.org>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Mr. Luna –

 

I have been referred to you by Inspector Yoshihashi.  Would you be able to tell me if there is an LAFD action level for motor oil range total petroleum hydrocarbons?

 

Alycia McCord

Group Delta Consultants, Inc.

Direct Office: (310) 954-9157

Cell:  (310) 740-6971

 

From: Daryl Yoshihashi <daryl.yoshihashi@lacity.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 6:08 AM
To: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>
Subject: Re: Soil Report Requirements and Soil Tracking Worksheet

 

Good morning Ms. McCord,

 

That is a great question.  I was referring back to our sheet that we have and I was trying to find one as well.  We have a Geologist for the LAFD CUPA.  

 

He would probably know best, as he reviews all of the soils reports after.  His name is Eloy Luna.  His email is: eloy.luna@lacity.org.

 

I hope this steers you in the right direction.  Please let me know if you have any further questions. 

 

Take care. 

 

On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 5:23 PM Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com> wrote:

Hello Inspector Yoshihashi,

 

I should be receiving my lab results on Monday, April 8.  Our UST contains oil.  I would assume we are under Group-D.  There are no action levels for motor oil range total petroleum hydro
range?

 

     

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: The information contained in this E-Mail transmission, including any attachments, is confidential, proprietary or privileged and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee, you should 
you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system.

 

From: Daryl Yoshihashi <daryl.yoshihashi@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 4:05 PM
To: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>
Subject: Soil Report Requirements and Soil Tracking Worksheet

 

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Good afternoon Ms. McCord,

https://www.google.com/maps/search/370+Amapola+Avenue,+Ste.+212+%0D%0ATorrance,+CA+90501?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.groupdelta.com/
mailto:daryl.yoshihashi@lacity.org
mailto:alyciam@groupdelta.com
mailto:eloy.luna@lacity.org
mailto:alyciam@groupdelta.com
http://www.facebook.com/GroupDeltaConsultants
http://twitter.com/groupdeltac
http://plus.google.com/+Groupdelta/about
http://www.youtube.com/user/GroupDeltaConsultant
http://www.linkedin.com/company/group-delta-consultants-inc.
http://instagram.com/groupdeltac
mailto:daryl.yoshihashi@lacity.org
mailto:alyciam@groupdelta.com


4/2/2020 City of Los Angeles Mail - FW: Soil Report Requirements and Soil Tracking Worksheet

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=c32fce8044&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1630262543524263800&simpl=msg-f%3A16302625435… 2/6

 

It was a pleasure meeting you today.  Thank you for filling me in on what was going on at the site.  It was very helpful.

 

I attached the Soil Report Requirements and Soil Tracking Sheet that are included in the final soils report.  

 

Thank you.  

 

--

Daryl Yoshihashi, Inspector I

 

Los Angeles Fire Department

Bureau of Fire Prevention & Public Safety
Environmental Unit
200 N. Main St, Rm 1780

Los Angeles, CA   90012

Phone : (213)-660-9242

 

daryl.yoshihashi@lacity.org

 

LAFD CUPA

 

LAFD Customer Survey

 

 

 

 

 

 

--

Daryl Yoshihashi, Inspector I

 

Los Angeles Fire Department

Bureau of Fire Prevention & Public Safety
Environmental Unit
200 N. Main St, Rm 1780

Los Angeles, CA   90012

Phone : (213)-660-9242

 

daryl.yoshihashi@lacity.org

 

LAFD CUPA

 

LAFD Customer Survey
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Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com> Tue, Apr 16, 2019 at 3:20 PM
To: "eloy.luna@lacity.org" <eloy.luna@lacity.org>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Mr.  Luna –

 

I am in the process of setting up the crew to go back out to our site and continue to overexcavate at our site.  I contacted Inspector Bystrom to ask if I needed to schedule him in to be on
site for he sample collection, even though the tank is gone.  He said that since we need to continue to dig at this location that this falls to you to decide if you will be there or not. 

 

For planning purposes, should I plan on scheduling you to be on site potentially next week?  If so, do I schedule you through the on-line system like I would Inspector Bystrom?

 

Thank you!

 

Alycia McCord

Group Delta Consultants, Inc.

Direct Office: (310) 954-9157

Cell:  (310) 740-6971

 

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Thank you.  

 

--

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

 

 

 

 

 

--

Daryl Yoshihashi, Inspector I

 

Los Angeles Fire Department

Bureau of Fire Prevention & Public Safety
Environmental Unit
200 N. Main St, Rm 1780

Los Angeles, CA   90012

Phone : (213)-660-9242

 

daryl.yoshihashi@lacity.org

 

LAFD CUPA

 

LAFD Customer Survey
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Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org> Wed, Apr 17, 2019 at 3:51 AM
To: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Ms. McCord,

Please let me know when you will be doing the ox.  I am in Monday through Thursday.

Thanks
[Quoted text hidden]
-- 
Eloy Luna
Engineer Geologist Associate IV
Los Angeles Fire Department 
Underground Storage Tank & Plan Check Unit
200 North Main Street, Suite 1780
Los Angeles, CA 90013

213 978-3708
eloy.luna@lacity.org

*********************************** ****************************************************************Confidentiality Notice ***********************************************************************************
****************************************************

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Fire Department which may be confidential or proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or unauthorized use of the content of this information is prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com> Wed, Apr 24, 2019 at 4:15 PM
To: Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Hello Mr. Luna –

 

I am waiting to have a firm confirmation.  We are tentatively set to be back on site to continue to dig and collect more samples on Monday, April 29.  More than likely, we will have the
samples collected by 9am.  The site location is 6334 Yucca Street, Los Angeles, CA  90028 under permit SR0032994.    

 

Alycia McCord

Group Delta Consultants, Inc.

Direct Office: (310) 954-9157

Cell:  (310) 740-6971

 

[Quoted text hidden]

Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>
To: Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Mr. Luna –

 

We are confirmed to continue to dig on Monday, April 29.  I will be on site to meet the crew at approximately 6:30am.
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Alycia McCord PG, STSC, CPESC | Senior Geologist
Group Delta Consultants, Inc. 
370 Amapola Avenue, Ste. 212
Torrance, CA 90501 

Direct: (310) 954-9157

Office: (310) 320-5100, ext. 203
Mobile: (310) 740-6971
Visit us on the web at http://www.GroupDelta.com

     

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: The information contained in this E-Mail transmission, including any attachments, is confidential, proprietary or privileged and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee, you should not 

 

[Quoted text hidden]

Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org> Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 8:59 AM
To: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Great, thank you. 
Please provide today's sampling as part of your Division 5 permit.

Thanks

el.
[Quoted text hidden]

Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com> Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 1:38 PM
To: Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Mr. Luna,

 

I certainly will. 

 

A remaining concern.  We need to submit a report 30 days from the date of soil sampling.  This is not an issue except for the manifest for the tank rinsate.  The waste oil sludge was
RCRA hazardous for lead.  Due the quantity (~150 gallons), we need to acquire a temporary 60 day US EPA ID for a one-time planned event for generating more than 220 lb/month of
hazardous material spill cleanup material (waste code D008).  I have been told by DTSC that once they have the EPA ID application that they will issue a number within 15 days.  My
transporter is ready to go as soon as we have the number.  Assuming our reporting clock begins from today, I might have all the rinsate manifest within 30 days. 

 

How should I handle this?  Should I inform you of the steps as we complete them for receiving the US EPA ID (ie, application submitted, ID issued, date of drum removal, etc)?  I fear the
biggest hold up will be waiting for the application approval.

[Quoted text hidden]

Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org> Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 2:07 PM
To: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Thanks for the update. 
Please submit a complete report once you have obtained all your documents needed to submit a complete report.  If you will be needing more than 90 days to submit the report,
please request another extension in writing.

Thank you and have a great day.

el.
[Quoted text hidden]

Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com> Wed, May 1, 2019 at 12:16 PM
To: Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Eloy –

 

I have results back for the additional over excavation.  We dug an additional 7 cubic yards (for a total of 10.5 cubic yards), and ended up with sample results that were under the
requirements listed on the UST Soil Report Requirements.  We are proceeding with backfilling and generating the report.    Our US EPA ID application has been shipped to DTSC today. 

[Quoted text hidden]

Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org> Wed, May 1, 2019 at 1:11 PM
To: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Great, thanks for the update. 
[Quoted text hidden]

Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com> Mon, Jun 10, 2019 at 3:19 PM
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To: Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Eloy –

 

An update – we have received our Federal EPA ID, and have transported the waste off-site for disposal.  I received the last manifest late last week.  I have the report in for review with the
property owner.  I anticipate sending the final report to you this week.

[Quoted text hidden]

Eloy Luna <eloy.luna@lacity.org> Mon, Jun 10, 2019 at 3:49 PM
To: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>
Cc: Alycia McCord <alyciam@groupdelta.com>

Great, thanks for the update. 

[Quoted text hidden]


